
 

State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: January 3, 2020 
 
TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing 
 
FROM: Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief  
 DNR Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater 
 
SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda 
 
Date/Time: Wednesday, January 8, 2020, 9:30 am to 12:00 noon 
 
Location: Kalahari Resort and Conference Center, Ebony Room 

1305 Kalahari Drive, Wisconsin Dells  
 
Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Introductions  
 
2. 2020 Advisory Council Membership 

• New/continuing members 

• Proposed change in term end-date from December 31 to January 31 
 

3. Notes from October 2019 Meeting 
 

4. WGNHS Updates 
 

5. DNR Updates 

• Staffing Updates (Lehmann) 

• Search Well Records – new tools for finding WCRs (Lehmann) 

• Contamination Responses (Nessman) 
o PFAS 
o Bacteria/Manure 

• Licensing (Lehmann/Gundrum) 
o License Applications 
o License Renewal  
o 2020 Continuing Education 
o Exam Updates 
o Rig Operator Training 

• Compliance and Enforcement activities (Nessman/Fetter) 

• NR 812 Revisions (Lehmann/Fetter) 
o Remaining Steps and Timeline 
o Training/Implementation Plans 
o Future Revisions – PVC Study Group 

 
6. Old Business 

• Property transfer inspection form and fact sheets (Lehmann) 
  

7. New Business 
 

8. Future Meeting Dates 



• April 2020 – Madison area 

• October 2020 – Wausau area  


